Curriculum Vitae

Martin Fenton – Marine Professional

Name:	Martin Richard Fenton	DOB:	06.11.1990
Address:	Falmouth,	Telephone:	Mobile: +44 (0)7969 088 740
	Cornwall,	Email:	martin@martinfenton.co.uk
	UK		
Nationality:	British		
Driving	Full inc. B+E, Clean UK		
License:			

Personal Statement:

I am an experienced Senior Instructor with many years of on-the-water experience. I have considerable, professional knowledge in a variety of marine disciplines. I also enjoy sailing for pleasure and have cruised along the south coast and to the Isles of Scilly. I am passionate about the benefits the marine environment and activities can offer to children and young adults and wish to develop this in my future work.

Employment:

Feb 2019 – Current	Helford River Children's Sailing Trust – Deputy Chief Instructor (0.9 FTE)
July 2011 — January 2019	Helford River Children's Sailing Trust – Senior Dinghy Instructor (Full Time – Seasonal (Freelance))
May 2010 – Sept 2010	Helford River Children's Sailing Trust – Dinghy Instructor (Full Time (Freelance))
July 2007 – Oct 2009	Helford River Children's Sailing Trust – Dinghy Instructor (Part-time / Casual work)

Experience:

2007-Current	Dinghy/Senior/Powerboat Instructor - HRCST
2018-Current	Assistant Moorings Officer – Helford River Moorings
2018-Current	Owner/Skipper – Sadler 26 – Cruising/Racing
2012-2013	Race Crew – General Khaos - Westerly GK33 – Inc. Fal Week & PASAB
2008	Funchal 500 Regatta 2008 – T/S Pelican of London – Voyage Crew
2003-2009	Raced RS Feva at Restronguet SC
1991-2006	Family yacht cruising

Qualifications:

ADR General Awareness Training	27.06.2020
Outdoor First Aid (2 Day) (Exp. 13.04.2022)	13.04.2019
RYA Yachtmaster/Coastal Skipper (Shorebased)	03.02.2019
Level 3 Understanding Child Neglect 1 Day Training	13.02.2019
RYA Day Skipper (Practical)	21.10.2017
RYA Powerboat Instructor	25.10.2014
RYA Senior Dinghy Instructor	17.04.2011
RYA Safety Boat Certificate	March 2008
RYA Dinghy Instructor	27.07.2007
RYA National Powerboat Certificate Level 2	25.03.2007
Maritime Radio Operator Certificate of Competence – Short Range Certificate	15.11.2006

Educational Achievement

BA(Hons) Lighting Design (1st Class) – Rose Bruford College	June 2013
National Diploma – Production Arts – Truro College	June 2009

Additional Skills

- Reliable and dependable committed to following a task through to the highest of standards
- Excellent communication skills
- Great team worker, adaptable and flexible
- Good interpersonal and leadership skills
- Energetic and hard working
- Seeks and finds solutions to challenges exceptionally positive attitude
- Dedicated to encouraging a healthy and happy working environment

Hobbies and Activities

- Sailing
- Wakeboarding
- Skiing/Snowboarding
- Lighting/Sound for Theatre/Dance
- Reading
- Piano & Guitar
- Music

References available on request